
From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 10:52 AM
To: Dayne Walling;Natasha Henderson;Howard Croft;Sygo, Jim (DEQ);Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ);Wurfel, Brad (DEQ);Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ);Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Filter Distribution Update

Mayor,

I have a follow-up to my previous e-mail. We were able to obtain confirmation from DHH5 that Brita filter: "Brita Faucet Filtration System SAFF-100" is NSF certified for the removal of lead.

Please see the information below that I received to substantiate this I highlighted the portion relevant to Lead.

NSF/ANSI 53 Drinking Water Treatment Units - Health Effects

The Brita Products Company

1221 Broadway
Oakland, CA 94612
United States
800-24-BRITA

Facility : # 1 Brampton, Ontario, Canada

Brand Name / Trade Name / Model	Replacement Element	Service Cycle (gallons)	Flow Rate (gpm)	Claim
Faucet Mount Brita Faucet Filtration System SAFF-100	FR-200	100(1)	.58	2,4-D Reduction Asbestos Reduction Alachlor Reduction Atrazine Reduction Benzene Reduction Carbofuran Reduction Carbon Tetrachloride Reduction Chlordane Reduction Chlorobenzene Reduction Endrin Reduction Ethylbenzene Reduction <u>Lead Reduction</u>

Lindane Reduction
 Methoxychlor Reduction
 O-Dichlorobenzene Reduction
 Simazine Reduction
 Styrene Reduction
 Tetrachloroethylene Reduction
 Toluene Reduction
 Toxaphene Reduction
 Trichloroethylene Reduction
 Trihalomethanes (TTHM) Reduction
 Turbidity Reduction
 VOC Reduction

Thank you
 George

From: Dayne Walling [mailto:dwalling@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 8:32 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Natasha Henderson; Howard Croft
Subject: Fwd: Filter Distribution Update

Please see the screenshot from Amy Hovey. Which filter distribution is this referring to? Who is distributing Brita filters that are not certified for lead? We made a clear statement on Saturday that the PUR faucet filters were NSF certified and on the list also recommended by Dr. Edwards. Please fill me in.
 Thanks

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Hovey, Amy <Amy.Hovey@mail.house.gov>
Date: Tue, Oct 6, 2015 at 5:14 PM
Subject: RE: Filter Distribution Update
To: "Brickey, Tamara" <tbrickey@gchd.us>, Kirk Smith <ksmith@flint.org>, Jamie Gaskin <jgaskin@unitedwaygenesees.org>, Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>, Lreynolds <lrey52@gmail.com>, Dayne Walling <dwalling@cityofflint.com>, Lawrence Reynolds <reynolds@mottchc.org>, Andy Leavitt <aleavitt@senatedems.org>, "Valacak, Mark" <MVALACAK@gchd.us>, "tony.lasher@redcross.org" <tony.lasher@redcross.org>, Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>, "plevine@gcms.org" <plevine@gcms.org>, Melany Gavulic <MGavuli1@hurleymc.com>, "neeleyrep34@gmail.com" <neeleyrep34@gmail.com>, Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>, "banerjeea@mottchc.org" <banerjeea@mottchc.org>, "Boyer, Jenifer" <JBoyer@co.genesees.mi.us>, "Swartout, April" <ASWARTOUT@gchd.us>

Does anyone have an update on the filters that are being passed out that do not filter out lead? We have received several calls on this issue today. I have attached on unhappy customer's comments.

Any update would be helpful.

Amy Hovey